
UNITED STATES ENVlRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGlON llI 

1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 

MAR O 4 2019 

Ms. Alicia Y. Davis 
CA Manager 
DuPont Electronic Technologies 
192 Patterson Boulevard 
Towanda, Pennsylvania 18848-8208 

Dear Ms. Davis: 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) approves DuPont's 
November 28, 2018 request to allow the expiration of the Hazardous Waste Storage, Treatment, 
and Disposal Permit PAD 003 038 056 for the DuPont Towanda Facility. EPA also approves the 
Post-Remedial Care Plan submitted with the November 28, 2018 request. 

EPA has determined that DuPont has satisfied all Permit conditions necessary for 
termination. EPA expects that DuPont will continue to implement post remedial care as outlined 
in the approved Post-Remedial Care Plan and the Environmental Covenant filed with Bradford 
County on December 13, 2011 . EPA will consider the DuPont Corrective Action Permit PAD 
003 038 056 expired as of March 1, 2019. 

EPA appreciates the work of everyone on the DuPont team for their efforts on the 
Towanda faci lity remedy. Should you have comments or questions, please contact Kevin Bilash 
at (215) 8 I 4-2796 or bilash.kevin@epa.gov. 

Jo A. Armstead, Director 
Land and Chemicals Division 
U.S. EPA, Region III 

cc: D. Garg, PADEP 

Customer Service Hotline: J-800-438-2474 
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